



Language: Chinese, English

Expertise: Dispute Resolution Corporate Asset Management

Tel: +86 155 0217 1335

Email: zhunan@hylandslaw.com

基本信息

Education Background

2008-2012 | Jilin University | Law/Jurisprudence | Bachelor

Working Experience

2014-2015 | Keboda Technology | Legal assistant

2015-2016 | Zaixin Software | Legal commissioner

2016-2018 | Yuecheng Law Firm Shanghai Office | Specialized Lawyer

2019-2024 | DHH Law Firm Shanghai Office | Joint Partner

2024.4-present | Hylands Law Firm Shanghai Office | Partner

Professional Qualifications

Chinese Lawyer's License

Qualification of Private Equity fund

Professional Background

In the past decade of legal practice, Jennifer Zhu has specialized in internal compliance governance and dispute resolution for corporate clients. Additionally, she has handled dispute resolution matters related to real estate and financial assets for individual clients, as well as cross-cutting criminal and civil cases. She has managed a variety of comprehensive arbitration, litigation, and enforcement cases involving labor law, company law, real estate, finance, private equity investment, and construction projects. Her clientele includes a range of state-owned enterprises, private enterprises, foreign enterprises as well as those from Hong Kong, Macao, Tai, such as Sinopec, China Construction First Bureau, Jones Lang lasalle, Obermeyer, JinRuihe Investment, Shanghai Branch of China Import and Export Bank, Haitong Securities, Simmons (SIMMONS®) China, Crimson Education, KEYSTONE Talent, Xindian Power and so on.

Honors and Awards

Representative Cases

Dispute Resolution

Dispute over capital increase between a venture capital fund under Haitong Securities and a Nanjing company (subject matter 25 million)

Xindian Power v. Zhifang Company and TSMC (China) Construction Engineering Contract Dispute Case

Represented two contractual funds of Jinruihe Investment in an equity transfer dispute over the withdrawal of a cultural project (involving a subject matter of nearly 18 million)

Corporate

Represented Xiayang Street of Qingpu District and INVISTA in a special service case concerning land storage and site relocation for its investment in China (involving RMB 3.1 billion)

Providing perennial legal counseling on compliance matters for four Simmons® companies in China
